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SOLICITATION NUMBER: ISCN0018
Addendum Number: 2

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation”) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
[ ] Modify bid opening date and time
|| Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[ / | Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[¢| Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ | Correction of error

[ | Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

To revise cost sheel per answers to technical questions

To provide answers to all technical questions submitted in accordance with the provisions of the
original RFQ

To provide a copy of the mandatory pre-bid attendee list.

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012
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TECHNICAL QUESTIONS

ISCNOO18

Are power poles going to be acceptable for cubicles?

Yes

Can the Fiber change-over be done during the weekend and/or evenings?
Yes

With no OSP work, can we strike the specialist from the requirement?

No, there is OSP between the buildings at the D-6 HQ and yet to be determined at  the
county HQ’s and sub stations.

Does the old data/phone get demoed?
Yes
If our material count ends up different, whose number do we use?

Vendor must bid the materials on the revised price sheet. Vendor must bid installation

labor for all 16 locations. Pages 27 and 28 reflect the amount of cable runs. District
6 HQ has a total of 352 cable runs. Each of the 6 county HQ’s has 36 total  cable runs,
Each of the 7 substations has 20 total cable runs. The 2 DMV locations change from

38 cable runs at each location to 90 total cable runs at each location.

Page 27 states that OM4 12 strand terminating at administration building and 6 strand
terminating at DT5-SHP, but bid price sheet states to use a hybrid 12/12SM. MM?

The vendor must install 12 strands of SM and 12 strands of MM fiber from the admin
building 1*' floor Telecommunications Equipment Room (TER) to the 3 floor TER,
install 12 strands of SM and 12 strands of MM fiber from the admin building 1 floor
equipment room to the Bridge Sign Shop TER and install 12 strands of SM and 12 strands
of MM fiber from the admin building 1* floor equipment room to the Maintenance Shop
TER.

Are blank covers on old plant required after change-over?
Yes

Will plenum cable be acceptable in the maintenance shop open ceiling it secured above  wind
braces instead of conduit?

No. Conduit must be used to protect the cable.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Can the IT rooms be secured for warranty issues?

The security for the rooms will have to be addressed in a separate procurement.
Do you want hard and electronic copies of the certifications?

Yes.

In the pre-bid meeting, it was discussed that the existing cable would need to be removed (demo)
after the new system is cut over. Is this a task that is to be added to the RFQ scope of work?

Yes. To be in compliance with the National Electrical Code, all abandoned cable must
be removed by the vendor after migration to the new cable,

In the pre-bid meeting, it was discussed that the install of network equipment and cut over
may be desired by the State to be added to the RFQ scope of work. Is this a task  that is
to be added to the RFQ scope of work?

No.

In the pre-bid meeting, it was discussed that the existing voice and data cabling will need to be in
service until the new cabling is cut over. The existing jack locations are stubbed with  conduit
which most likely will not have the capacity to handle the new Cat-6A cable along with the
existing. Is it desired that the existing cables in service be removed from the conduit and
station boxes and re-terminated outside of the wall and conduit temporarily to make room for
the new Cat-6A? If so, will this additional task be added to the RFQ scope of work?

Yes. The existing cables in service shall be removed from the conduit and station boxes
and re-terminated outside of the wall and conduit temporarily to make room for the
new Cat-6A and must be removed along with other abandoned cable after migration  to
the new cable,

In the pre-bid meeting, it was observed that the existing voice cabling terminates in a
separate location from the Data cabling. Once the new cabling is in place, all Cat-6A drops
will reside in the data room. Using any new Cat-6A cable for legacy voice applications
will require a voice tie cable to be installed between the voice closet (MPOP) and the data
closet. Is the task of installing a Cat-3 multi-pair tie cable between the  closets to be added to
the RFQ scope of work? If so, what is the quantity of pairs desired between the Voice
closet (MPOP) and the 1* Floor Data closet and the Voice closet (MPOP) and the 3" Floor Data
closet?

Yes, 100 pair on 1*' floor and 4 — 4 pairs or 1 — 25 pair to 3" floor terminated on 66
blocks on 89b style brackets on both ends.
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NQ.: ISCN0018

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: 1 hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

| 1 Addendum No. 1 [ ] Addendum No. 6
[ ] Addendum No. 2 [ 1T Addendum No.7
[ ] Addendum No. 3 [ ] Addendum No. 8
[ ] Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No. 9
| ] Addendum No. 5 [ |1 Addendum No. 10

[ understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. 1
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Rewvised 6/8/2012



